
FL-2020-00018 10/21/2020 1 

From: "Taylor, Mary Elizabeth" 

To: Moore, Jessica L 

Subject: FW: Response to Hoyer/Engel Letter on Ambassador Yovanovitch 

Date: Mon, 6 May 2019 22:10:18 +0000 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 3:33 PM 
To: Taylor, Mary Elizabeth 
Subject: FW: Response to Hoyer/Engel Letter on Ambassador Yovanovitch 

(b)(6) 

FYSA 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Lriday, May 3, 2019 4:03 PM 
To: C_Special Assistants <C SpecialAssistants@state.gov> 
Subject: FW: Response to Hoyer/Engel Letter on Ambassador Yovanovitch 

(b)(6) here are the fixed versions of the letters for C's review; that is, if he had a chance to 
discuss/OK this with MET. 

(b)(6) 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 9:28 AM 
To: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Cc: D/EUR Duty Officer 2 <DDutyOfficer2@state.gov>
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Response to Hoyer/Engel Letter on Ambassador Yovanovitch 

(b)(6) 

Attached are the two letters. Thanks — (b)(6) 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 8:48 AM 
To: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(101(6) 

Cc: D/EUR Duty Officer 2 <DDutyOfficer2@state.gov>;

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Response to Hoyer/Engel Letter on Ambassador Yovanovitch 

(b)( Can you go ahead and do 2 letters, fix the name of A/S Taylor, and send this back also with 
changes accepted version(s)? thanks, 

(b)(6) 
Senior Advisor, Office of the Counselor to the Secretary of State 
Suite 7249A l 2201 C. St NW I Washinigton, D.0 

(b)(6) Dffice (b)(6)  mobile 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 8:40 AM 
To: l 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Cc: D/EUR Duty Officer 2 <DDutyOfficer2@state.gov>;
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Response to Hoyer/Engel Letter on Ambassador Yovanovitch 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) s out sick today but l wanted to check in to see if C has had the opportunity to clear on the 
attached. We have been given a new deadline of 4/25 for the letter. 

Thanks — (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Ukraine Political Unit Chief 
U.S. Department of State 
Tel: 
Mob: 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
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From: I (b )(6)] 
Sent: Wednesday, Aprd 17, 2019 9:36 ~ 
To:1 

I (b )(6)1 
Cc:j (b )(6)1 (b )(6)

~ 
Subject: RE: Asap: **COB Clear -- Response Letter 

  (b )(6)] 

lp)(b)?nd C team - Please find attached edits made in the final stage of internal clearance here. These 
are~r om my Director, [ (b )(6)] If you could pass this version to C when he gets a chance to review, 
that would be good. Thanks again. -JG 

(b )(6)] 

TIEraine 6esk ZMicer
Phone:! (b )(6)] 

From: 
l   ,   (b_)(6 )l 

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 8:38 AM 
To:! 

[  (b )(6)I 
Cc:,_i _____________ ---:..:=(b;..:.:)(--=--:.i6)1 
Subject: RE: Asap: **COB Clear -- Response Letter 

 (b )(6)1 

(b)(6)]We hear you on the time pressure, but stand by until we have a chance to get C's input. 

ennor visor, ice of the Counselor to the Secretary of State 
Suite 7249A 2201 C. St. NW I Washington, D.C 
, __ (_b )_(6_) office IF ￼ (b] (6)j 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From:k (b )(6)] 
Sent: ednesday, Aprd 17, Mit3 8:08 AM 
To:] 

I 
Cc: l (b 6)1 

(b )(6)] 

Subject: Asap: **COB Clear - Response Letter 

Thanks, (b)(6) 

(b )(6)1 

r (b)(6l Please clear ASAP on the attached letter. I need to move this to my FO by 10am. Thanks. - 

Jg 

(b )(6) 

I
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From: I (b )(6)1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 9:36 AM 
To:1 
I (b )(6)1 
Cc:I (b )(6�1 

(b )(6)
1Subject: RE: Asap: **COB Clear -- Response Letter ._ ____________ __._

(b )(6)1 

�nd C team - Please find attached edits made in the final stage of internal clearance here. These 
�om my Director, I (b )(6)1 If you could pass this version to C when he gets a chance to review, 

that would be good. Thanks again. - JG 

(b )(6)1 
Ukraine Desk Officer 
Phone:! (b )(6)1 

From: l._ ___ --,--_______ (b_)(6_.)I
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 8:38 AM 
To:1 

I (b )(6)1 
Cc:,_! _____________ ---:..:=(b;..:.:)(--=--:.i6)1
Subject: RE: Asap: **COB Clear -- Response Letter 

(b)(6)lwe hear you on the time pressure, but stand by until we have a chance to get C's input. 

enior visor, ice of the Counselor to the Secretary of State 
Suite 7249A 2201 C. St. NW I Washington, D.C 
� __ (_b )_(6�) office 11 (b )(6)1 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From:k (b )(6)1 
Sent:ednesday, April 17, 2019 8:08 AM 
To:I 

I (b)(6)1 
Cc: l (b )(6)1 
Subject: Asap: **COB Clear -- Response Letter 

Thanks,�

(b )(6)1 

(b )(6)1 

I (b)(6l Please clear ASAP on the attached letter. I need to move this to my FO by 10am. Thanks. -
jg 

(b )(6) 
I 
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Ukraine Desk Officer 
Phone: 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 5:35 PM 
To: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

L___
Cc i 

(b)(6) 
(b)(61 

Subject: RE: **COB Clear -- Response Letter 

+ C team's (b)(6) 

(b)(6) Special Assistant 
Office of the Counselor C U.S. De 

(office) I (b)(6) 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

artment of State 
(mobile) I (b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 2:28 PM 
To: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 
(b)(6)1 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Cc: (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: **COB Clear -- Response Letter 

Some edits. Plus C staff. 

Clear for D with P and C okay. 

(b)(6) 

Special Assistant 
Office of the Deputy Secretary of State 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6)I

(b)(6) 

From:l (b)(6) 
Sent: uesday, April 15, 2019 1:24 PM 
To1 (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Cc: 
Subject: **COB Clear -- Response Letter 

(b)(6) 

Colleagues — Please clear on the attached response to Congress (word doc). Also attached are the 
original letter (pdf) and an email containing the latest PG on the attacks on Yovanovitch. Since it's a 



FL-2020-00018 10/21/2020 5 

(b)(5) 

Thanks and let me know if you have questions. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Ukraine Desk Officer 
Phone: (b)(6) 

Sender: "Taylor, Mary Elizabeth" 

Recipient: Moore, Jessica L 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 



M g e 06 

Ae hhe id pursu re t to exemption 

(b)( 5 ) 

of h e Freedom of Information and F rivacy A d 

Page 06 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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From: 

To: Taylor, Mary Elizabeth 

Subject: FW: Response to Hoyer/Engel Letter on Ambassador Yovanovitch 

Date: Mon, 6 May 2019 19:32:54 +0000 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

FYSA 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 4:03 PM 
To: C_Special Assistants <C_SpecialAssistants@state.gov> 
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
(b)(6)l 

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

(b)(6 Can you go ahead and do 2 letters, fix the name of A/S Taylor, and send this back also with 
changes accepted version(s)? thanks, 



FL-2020-00018 10/21/2020 8 

(b)(6) 
Senior Advisor, Office of the Counselor to the Secretary of State 
Suite 7249A I 2201 C. St. NW I Washington, D.0 

office I (b)(6) mobile (b)(6) 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 8:40 AM 
To: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(10)(6) 
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

is out sick today but l wanted to check in to see if C has had the opportunity to clear on the 

Thanks — (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Ukraine Political Unit Chief 
U.S. Department of State 
Tel: 
Mob. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 9:36 AM 
To: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Asap: **COB Clear -- Response Letter 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

and C team — Please find attached edits made in the final stage of internal clearance here. These 
are from my Director, brad Freden. lf you could pass this version to C when he gets a chance to review, 
that would be good. Thanks again. - JG 
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(b)(6) 
Ukraine Desk Officer 
Phone: 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 8:38 AM 
To: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(1-11(R1 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Asap: **COB Clear -- Response Letter 

(h)(R) 

(b)(6) We hear you on the time pressure, but stand by until we have a chance to get C's input. 

(b)(6) 
Senior Advisor, Office of the Counselor to the Secretary of State 
Suite 7249A l 2201 C. St. NW l Washington, D.0 

office I I (b)(6) mobile (b)(6) 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: (b)(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 8:08 AM 
To: 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Cc: (b)(6) 
Subject: Asap: **COB Clear -- Response Letter 

Thanks, (b)( 

(b)(6) — Please clear ASAP on the attached letter. l need to move this to my FO by 10am. Thanks. - 

(b)(6) 
Ukraine Desk Officer 
Phone: 

Fromii
Sent: uesday, April 16, 2019 5:35 PM 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

To: (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Cc 
Subject: RE: **COB Clear -- Response Letter 

+ C team's 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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(b)(6) Special Assistant 
Office of the Counselor (C) I U.S. Department of State 

(b)(6) ;office) II (b)(6)(mobile) I 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 2:28 PM 
To 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Ccl (b)(6)1
Subject: RE: **COB Clear -- Response Letter 

Some edits. Plus C staff. 

Clear for D with P and C okay. 

(b)(6) 
Special Assistant 
Office of the Deputy Secretary of State 

(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 1:24 PM 
To: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
thl(S) 

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

- Jamie 

(b)(6) 

Ukraine Desk Officer 
Phone: (b)(6) 
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Sender: 

Recipient: Taylor, Mary Elizabeth 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 



Page 12 to Page 13 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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From: "Taylor, Mary Elizabeth" (b)(6) 

To: Hale, David (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Foreign Service Caucus Follow Up 

Date: Tue, 14 May 2019 18:59:26 +0000 

(b)(5) 
(b)(5) 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Hale, David 
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 2:39 PM 
To: Taylor, Mary Elizabeth 
Subject: Foreign Service Caucus Follow Up 

Thank you. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Mary Elizabeth - 

Thank you to  (b)(6)and the team for putting on a successful 
Foreign Service Caucus event this morning. It was good to 
connect with Senators Sullivan and Van Hollen and to reiterate 
the Secretary's focus on developing our people, including 
through the Ethos Initiative. During a Q&A with the State 
fellows and congressional staffers there, I got a couple 
trickier questions: 

On Ambassador Yovanovitch's departure, I said she was leaving at 
the end of her assignment with her head held high and the 
support of State leadership. I was also asked about accusation 
of politically-motivated retribution of career officers. I said 
we took those very seriously, some of the allegations pointed to 
possible violations of the law, and therefore were under OIG 
investigation. I pointed to the ethos initiative as one of our 
tools to prevent this kind of behavior. 

On my recent visit to Burma, I said I gained a better 
understanding of the country's complicated challenges but the 
Rohingya crisis still had to be effectively addressed. U.S. 
actions should aim at driving constructive outcomes, I noted. 
On a drawdown of Embassy Kabul, I said Embassy staffing was 
being adjusted to match our current operational demands and 
explained our diplomatic strategy and goals. I said we will 
reevaluate our posture for a post-reconciliation Afghanistan if 
we reach an agreement. 
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David 

Sender: "Taylor, Mary Elizabeth" 

Recipient: Hale, David 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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